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Environmental Health

-~ Health Service Executive
- Northern Area
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Unit 13F
Saudl AGENCY Blanchardstown Corporate Park
Dublin 15
Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte 01 JUL 201
Health Service Executive | Tel: (01) 809 8360

EPA Headquarters,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.

Re: Waste Licence Application for Huntstown Inert Waste Recovery
Facility, Huntstown Quarry, Finglas, Dublin 11
W0277-01

Dear Sir/Madam,

The above Environmental Impact Statement was referred to Environmental
Health Service on the 28" February 2011.

It is the opinion of the Environmental Health Service that the EIS for the
abovementioned proposal addresses all of the below sfentioned areas
adequately based on the documentation received gﬁzﬁ therefore has no
comments to make. NS

The assessment is based on an assessm ‘Pcﬁdocumentatlon submitted by
the Environmental Protection Agency arLdD \@‘gelved by this office on 9" March
2011. A site visit was conducted o y 2011 with Mr. Derek Luby of
SLR Consulting Ireland and Mr. Cl@é5 reenan of Roadstone Wood Ltd.

We have reviewed the EIS und%@the following specific areas:
- Introduction and Descrgﬂlon
- Non-technical sum
- Climate and Air Quélity
- Noise
- Hydrology and hydrogeology
- Soil and Geology
- Human Beings

Please be advised that Environmental Health was not included at the
Screening / Scoping stage of this application.

Yours Sincerely,

Qrone, Kello

Principﬂ Environmental Health Officer

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this letter, including
acknowledgement of this letter, should be forwarded to Jackie Kelly,
Principal Environmental Health Officer, Unit 13F Blanchardstown
Corporate Park, Blanchardstown, Dublin 15.
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